

# WESTERN NEVADA COLLEGE

Associated Students of Western Nevada

775-445-

<b>ASWN Meeting Minutes</b>	DATE: 11/28/23	LOCATION: Dini 105
<b>Members Present</b>	Officers: President Suzanna Stankute, Vice President Alyssa Butler, Treasurer Benny Buchanan, Secretary Catalina Wilson Senators: Jordany Arevalo, Sherlyn Vasquez, Logan McAlister, Addison Hopkins, Lahaina Estomin, Ebieny Crawford Advisors: Heather Rikalo	
<b>Members Missing</b>	Representatives: Elena Salas Senators: Logan McAlister left at 4:02 pm.	
<b>Guests</b>	J.W. Lazzari entered at 3:00 pm.	

<b>Agenda Topic</b>	Call Meeting to Order
<b>Action Taken</b>	Meeting was called to order at 2:43 pm.
<b>Summary of Discussion</b>	N/A
<b>Assignments/Potential Agenda Items</b>	N/A
<b>Comments/Information</b>	None

<b>Agenda Topic</b>	Roll Call
<b>Action Taken</b>	Information/Discussion Only
<b>Summary of Discussion</b>	N/A
<b>Assignments/Potential Agenda Items</b>	N/A
<b>Comments/Information</b>	



<b>Summary of Discussion</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Current ASWN balance is \$6861.05.</li><li>- Waiting on November fee distributions.</li></ul>
<b>Assignments/Potential Agenda Items</b>	N/A

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- ii. Proposed revisions to the Curriculum Committee Bylaws</li> <li>- iii. Proposed revisions to Policy 4-1-1: Credentials for Community College Faculty</li> <li>- iv. Proposed revisions to Policy 4-1-3: Nepotism</li> <li>- v. Proposed revisions to Policy 4-1-4: Nevada's Whistleblower Law</li> <li>- vi. Proposed revisions to Policy 4-1-5: Jury Duty</li> <li>- vii. Proposed revisions to Policy 4-1-6: Intellectual Property Policy</li> <li>- viii. Proposed revisions to Policy 4-5-2-1: Administrative Faculty Evaluations</li> <li>- ix. Proposed revisions to Policy 4-5-2-3: Administrative Faculty Merit Policy</li> <li>- x. Proposed revisions to Policy 8-2-3: Network Policy</li> </ul>
<b>Assignments/Potential Agenda Items</b>	N/A
<b>Comments/Information</b>	None

<b>Agenda Topic</b>	Club Reports
<b>Action Taken</b>	Information/Discussion Only
<b>Summary of Discussion</b>	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Posters for Destress fest need to be up in a timely manner, at least a week to two weeks in advance.</li> <li>- Bookstore will be coming down for the last two days of the semester</li> <li>- Next Thursday Nov. 30th, the Diversity Center will be occupied with a ROADS class.</li> <li>- Thank you ASWN for all your work!</li> <li>- Elections will be in January.</li> <li>- During the winter on Dec. 14th, ASWN will be taking a break and will not be in office and will be back in office in January.</li> </ul>
<b>Assignments/Potential Agenda Items</b>	N/A
<b>Comments/Information</b>	None

<b>Agenda Topic</b>	Old Business
<b>Action Taken</b>	Information/Discussion Only
<b>Summary of Discussion</b>	N/A
<b>Assignments/Potential Agenda Items</b>	N/A
<b>Comments/Information</b>	None

<b>Agenda Topic</b>	New Business
<b>Action Taken</b>	Information/Discussion Only
<b>Summary of Discussion</b>	N/A
<b>Assignments/Potential Agenda Items</b>	N/A
<b>Comments/Information</b>	None

<b>Agenda Topic</b>	Public Comment
<b>Action Taken</b>	Information/Discussion Only
<b>Summary of Discussion</b>	N/A
<b>Assignments/Potential Agenda Items</b>	N/A
<b>Comments/Information</b>	No public comment was given.

<b>Agenda Topic</b>	Adjournment
<b>Action Taken</b>	Meeting was adjourned at 4:17 pm.

<b>Summary of Discussion</b>	N/A
<b>Assignments/Potential Agenda Items</b>	N/A
<b>Comments/Information</b>	None